Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson

www.edgewooddc.org

For information purposes only

Not official ANC5C minutes

ANCS5C Monthly Meeting

May 18, 2010
Catholic University
Pryzbyla Center

7 pm

Commissioner Bonds began meeting at 7:20; welcomed everyone

Roll Call Commissioner Edwards Commissioners absent were Commissioner Salatti and

Phillips

Minutes Commissioner Grant Commissioner Daneker motion to accept minutes; Commis-

sioner Edwards 2nd; motion passed unanimously

Community Comments

University System of the District of Columbia Dr. Gayle
Anderson Holness Director of Business Affairs at Univer- =
sity; now have a community college in DC moving to Bac- |
chus school looking forward to relationship with DC; open

enroliment; one of premiere law schools in country; UDC is

a great law school to attend; grateful to Commissioner




Bonds for allowing her to speak briefly; request to be placed on agenda for next meeting; also is
Chair of ANC1B11; U street corridor; 1B says hel
resident asked what will be at Bacchus community college; and will have all of the compo-
nents of the community college; they welcome any suggestions we may have; UDC is very
open; whatever your needs are they want to supply; Alice asked how do we get information
about enrolling; go to www.udc.edu; website will give you all the information you need; have
online enroliment as well; on the red line; will be one of the satellites; will have 12 sites for the
community college and Bacchus will be one; Commissioner Wright asked when will the build out
be; presenter not sure; building has been started; Commissioner Bonds said she looks forward
to seeing her again; and their Law School is one of the best in the country; resident said UDC is
the only land grant institution inside the beltway; FYI Howard U is not; Howard is an HBCU

(Historically Black College); then she gave the Commissioners gifts (shirts | think)

J—

An ANC Commissioner she spoke about a pawn shop; she said ANC
does not have great weight according to DCRA,; but her attorney says they
do; she has learned a lot about the law and pawn shops; she is asking this
Commission to support law; a pawn shop can have similar impact as an
alcohol establishment and ANC should have great weight; nobody regu-

lates pawn shops, this law would put them under securities and banking;

pawn shops are there to lend money, and many charge predatory lending
rates; some are 60-144% annually; legislation calls for interest rate cap of 24% per year includ-
ing fees; Commissioner Bonds said this issue has not come up in our area, and this Commis-

sion would not be voting on this today

Alice Harper Community Relations Specialist for CSOSA; represent men and women who are
on parole; having an employment health and resource fair on June 10" at Trinidad Rec, would
like to add ANC name; itis 9am 1 pm; at Trinidad Rec; asking ANC5C to be a co-sponsor; Met

Branch Trail needs a mechanism to clean, and her workers will be doing that; motion to endorse

CSOSA meeting on June 10t; 2nd; purpose is to meet with people who are returning to the com-




munity, bringing employers, Medicaid, job training, etc; it is a one-time thing; just for offenders

who reside in 5D; motion passed unanimously

Valerie Branch from Dance Place asked about this ANC voting on the grant or not; Commis-

sioner Grant motion to support grant request for 5000 dollars; Commissioner Daneker 2nd; Com-

missioner Farmer-Allen asked if they had given us reports from their previous grants; Commis-

sioner Day said yes they are in good standing; motion passed unanimously

Grants Approved - Metroball $5000, Byte Back Computer Program $5000; Hanover Beautifi-
cation Project - $3902.13

Michelle Hammond Amateur Kickboxing Federation events on April 24t was a success; done
annually; feature students that live in DC; teach them martial arts etc; they will add additional

receipts for the next update; will refund 27 dollars
Commissioner Pinkney asked about Eckington Historic Brochure (writers not at this meeting)

Commissioner Grant Grants Revisions He is Commissioner for
ANC5C09; member of the grants committee; last meeting submitted let-
ters of good standing and of not in good standing, and the general appli-
cation form with some edits that some Commissioners had; he would sug-
gest that we approve the application and the two letters, and any addi-
tional edits we can present to the community; Commissioner Bonds asked

that he explain the new items; remainder of the year grant limit is 5000

dollars; starting in 2011 folks who want to apply should submit grant in (a

specific time frame) so that we can look at all grants together; we also created letters stating
grant recipients are either in good standing or not; shows accountability, and this ANC has
taken all of the steps it should to ensure proper use; this also allows us to not use up all our
funds; also first 3 years 5000, next two years, 2500, subsequent years 1000 so that we maintain
partnerships while allowing for others to receive funds; these will be posted on our website and

will schedule additional meetings on grants



There was discussion about additional items on the agenda

Big Bear Commissioner

we are and what we can try
to get accomplished; 4
things we should receive
updates from the applicant

they were charged with

reaching out to the commu-

nity; next we will hear any burning comments; we have with us today a rep from ABRA (Cynthia
W-Simms); then we would see if this ANC has any issues; Commissioner Davenport said his is
the owner; one thing is 5C District as a whole needs to define what direction we want to go (is a
new issue) and also people really need to have the opportunity to voice their concerns and have
a say in what they want; he wants to speak up for his neighborhood but he is the Commissioner;
if people disagree please take time to understand the real issue the person is trying to bring up;
if we create a hostile environment it is somewhat of a failure; Commissioner Edwards said
please be respectful of each other; Commissioner Wright said she was disheartened by some of
the things she saw on the blogs; some items were hostile etc; this ANC did not receive this ap-
plication until last week; liquor licenses are deliberative process; further, comments made along
the lines of race or class are unacceptable; remember we have granted almost 30000 dollars to
Bloomingdale in the last year; we have supported various projects; we cannot vote on some-
thing that is verbal, we must have an application;

Lenora Yerkes said BB met with neighbors park-

ing, public drunkenness, and other issues were
- brought up; it was clear that a voluntary agreement
| is necessary; she said there were copies of a draft
= ~ agreement that she sent out; Commissioner Ed-
wards said tonight ANC will decide whether or not

to let the process proceed; Commissioner Daven-



port said they are applying for a trial license; resident said

but they are voting on it tonight; Cynthia Simms Community

Resource Officer of ABRA spoke; she has read the blogs,

and been to BB; their application has been filed; she said

all these things we are discussing are premature; it is just

on the desk of the licensing specialist; a voluntary agree-

ment won t be accepted until the application has |
cepted; ABC Board makes the final decision; ANC can vote

on the stipulated license now but it is premature to submit

because application has not gone through the pipeline;

Commissioner Wright asked when should ANC vote; pre-

senter said when he receives placard which is when the community gives feedback, etc; proc-
ess allows for the business owners to be heard as well as the community; currently zoned R4
residential; Commissioner Bonds asked if they need an exception to R4 so can operate restau-
rant; presenter said because he is applying for restaurant not tavern he will need to go through
zoning (not an ABRA issue, a DCRA issue); ABRA, Office Tax and Revenue, DCRA, and DDOT
(public space): all these offices/documents must be approved before placard; placard is the trig-
ger; once the placard goes up it does not mean he has a stipulated license; you can submit
stipulated license the day he is placarded; Commissioner Davenport asked about remaining
documents; once he receives placards he can start to sell liquor; there was more discussion
about the process; Commissioner Bonds said we are trying to understand the process; but ANC
is not part of the process until the red signs go up; Commissioner Bonds said community will be
looking for the red signs on the windows, which, if he has a stipulated license, means he can
start serving |liquor; ANC can vote tonight but wo
ABRA person said there is a new board and they are looking at still having roll call hearings,
then determine if voluntary agreement is enforceable; presenter said this is no different than
anywhere else in the city; stipulated licenses are typical in DC; stipulated license is dependent
on the ANC vote; resident asked how someone can serve alcohol when it is zoned as residen-

tial; Commissioner Bonds said he would have to get an exception to the R4 residential zoning;



